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Questions and Answers 

Final 

 

Question 1: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada). 

Canada is okay. 

 

Question 2: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? No. 

 

Question 3: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

Canada is okay. 

 

Question 4: Can we submit the proposals via email? Yes. 

 

Question 5: Anticipated number of users? Users are librarians statewide, although the modules are used 

one at a time. 

 

Question 6: What is the System of Record? MS IIS.   

 

Question 7: Active Directory or an HRIS system or both, or? AD May be included. 

 

Question 8: What is going to be used to automate and integrate the Learning Platform and other systems 

currently in use? No other system is currently in use. 

 

Question 9: Content format? Video, Slide decks, Video with quizzes. 

 

Question 10: Is custom content to be developed, if so what is the content creation process look like? To 

be determined. 

 

Question 11: Are you looking for Instructional design assistance? No. 

 

Question 12: Are other Microsoft tools in use? Office, Outlook, others? Yes, but not used with this 

platform. 

 

Question 13: Current System?  What is not working in this system? No current system. 

 

Question 14: Is O365 in use by the population now or will O365 be used at some point in the future? Not 

at this point. 

 


